Tom G James

From: Evans Banks Plannin_q_

Sent: 27 April 2023 10:08

To: EED Forward Planning

Subject: FW: Carmarthenshire 2nd Deposit LDP - Land adjoining Honeymead, Llanarthne
Attachments: Integrated Sustainability Appraisal - Land at Llanarthne.pdf; Letter from Morgan

Construction Wales.pdf; Letter to LPA - Land at Llanarthne.pdf; Candidate Site
Report - Land adjoinnig Ger y Llan (Llanarthne).pdf; Deposit LDP Form - Land at

Llanarthne.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Categories: Neil

Caution: This is an external email and did not originate from within the Council. Please take care when clicking
links or opening attachments. When in doubt, use the 'Report Message' button.

Rhybudd: E-bost allanol yw hwn ac nid oedd yn tarddu o'r Cyngor. Byddwch yn ofalus wrth glicio dolenni neu
atodiadau agoriadol. Pan fyddwch yn ansicr, defnyddiwch y botwm 'Report Message'.

Dear Forward Planning,
Further to your email of yesterday, please find below the original email as requested with regards to the above site.

Best Wishes
Laura

Laura Newcombe

Office Manager

Evans Banks Planning Ltd
Tel:

www.evansbanks.com

@

EVANSBANKS

PLANNING

From: Evans Banks Planning
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 9:55 AM
To: 'EED Forward Planning'
Subject: Carmarthenshire 2nd Deposit LDP - Land adjoining Honeymead, Llanarthne

Attn: Forward Planning Manager
Dear Sir/Madam,

We are instructed by our clients, Mr & Mrs Edwards, to make a formal representation to the 2" Deposit Draft of the
Local Development Plan.



Please find attached a completed Representation Form and covering letter.
Please could you kindly confirm receipt of this submission.

Many thanks
Laura

Laura Newcombe

Office Manager

Evans Banks Planning Ltd
Tel:

www.evansbanks.com

@

EVANSBANKS

PLANNING

From:
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 4:04 PM

To: 'Evans Banks Planning'_
Subject: Carmarthenshire 2nd Deposit LDP - Land adjoining Honeymead, Llanarthne

Hi Laura,

Can you submit the attached as a formal representation to the LPA please, and then send them to the Client with a
short covering email — thanks.

Kind regards

www.evansbanks.com
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EVANSBANKS

PLANNING





